

# PRIYA SARDA

priya.jjj@gmail.com · 8897040123

To help students and professionals achieve success, by playing my part as a German trainer in preparing them to contribute on the global stage.

## PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

- Taught over 380 students in the last 7 years
- Conducted 44 batches, nearly 2900 hours of instructions
- Consistently rated excellent by students on teaching methodology and learning outcomes
- Provide cultural insight to students by sharing my experiences of living in Germany for 7 years

2019, [IIT Hyderabad](#)

Taught German-101 to 150+ students in 2 batches

2017, [Accenture](#)

Taught A1 to 21 process executives

2016, [Wipro](#)

Taught A1 to 20 executives

2015, [Deloitte](#)

Taught A1 to 15 process executives

2014, [Google](#)

Taught A1 to 10 customer service representatives

2013, [GITAM School of Technology](#)

Taught A1 to 30 engineering students

## EXPERIENCE

### GERMAN FACULTY

Over the last 6 years have been teaching German Language for levels A1 to B2.

Since **2013**

Faculty, Learn German Institute

Since **2013**

Faculty, ELITE Institute

**2017 – 2018**

Faculty, Destiny Institute

**2012 – 2015**

Faculty, Vivekananda Institute of Foreign Languages

**2012 – 2014**

Faculty, Institute of English and Foreign Languages

## **MARKET RESEARCH**

5 years of market research and retail audits in Germany

**2010 - 2012**

Retail Audits, Mintel Group Limited, London

**2008 – 2012**

Mystery Shopper, BARE International, Belgium

## **EDUCATION**

**2006 - 2008**

**Oberstufe Deutsch**, Volkshochschule, Germany

Studied German up to Advance Level (C1) in Frankfurt, Germany.  
C1 skills assessed and certified by Goethe Institute, Frankfurt

**1998 - 2001**

**Bachelor of Commerce**, Andhra University

# GOETHE-ZERTIFIKAT C1

## ZENTRALE MITTELSTUFENPRÜFUNG

### ZEUGNIS

A1 A2 B1 B2 **C1** C2

Sarda

Name · Surname

15.01.1981

Geburtsdatum · Date of birth

11.10.2008

Prüfungstermin · Date of exam

Priya

Vorname · First Name

Berhampur/Indien

Geburtsort · Place of birth

Frankfurt am Main

Prüfungsort · Place of exam

#### ERGEBNIS · RESULT:

erreichte/maximale Punktzahl · attained/maximum score

<b>LESEVERSTEHEN · READING COMPREHENSION</b>	<b>15,00 / 25</b>
<b>HÖRVERSTEHEN · LISTENING COMPREHENSION</b>	<b>15,00 / 25</b>
<b>SCHRIFTLICHER AUSDRUCK · WRITTEN EXPRESSION</b>	<b>15,50 / 25</b>
<b>MÜNDLICHER AUSDRUCK · ORAL TEST</b>	<b>21,50 / 25</b>

**INSGESAMT · TOTAL** **67,00 / 100**

**PRÄDIKAT · GRADE** **AUSREICHEND**

Frankfurt am Main, den 01.11.2008

Ort, Datum · Place, Date (day, month, year)

siehe Rückseite

Nummer · Number

Goethe-Institut  
Frankfurt am Main  
Prüfungskommission  
Examination Committee



VOELKSHOCHSCHULE  
FRANKFURT AM MAIN  
Sonnenbergstr. 13  
60314 Frankfurt am Main

*C. Jansen*